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NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 32“Annual General Meeting of Members of the Company will be held on
Tuesday31stOctober, 2017 at 02:00 P.M. at Salman Noman Enterprises Limited, 3-K.M. Balloki Road, Bhai Pheru
(Distt: Kasur) to transact the following business:-

1. Recitation from HOLY QURAAN.
2. - To confirm the minutes of the Last Annual General Meeting.
3. To receive and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017 together
with the Directors' and Auditors Report thereon.
4. To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the year 2017-2018. M/s. Mushtag & Company
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
5. To consider any other business with the permission of the CHief.
By Order of the Board
Lahore: (MUHAMMAD SAEED)
Dated: October 10, 2017 Company Secretary
NOTE:
1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 257, 2017 to

October3172017 (both days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting may appoint proxy. Proxies, in order to be
effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

3. Shareholders who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company are advised to bring
their National Identity Card alongwith their CDC account number at the meeting venue.

4, Shareholders are requested to notify the change in address, if any, immediately

E
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Vision:
To strive for excellence through commitment, integrity, honesty and team work.

Mission:

The mission of company is to operate state of the art spinning machinery capable of producing high quality
carded cotton and blended yarn for knitting and weaving.

The company will conduct its operations prudently assuring customer satisfaction and will provide profits
and growth to its shareholders through:

. Providing quality products and services to our customers mainly engaged in the manufacturing
of textile products.

° Manufacturing of cotton and blended yarn as per the customers' requirements and market
demand. : '

. Exploring the global market with special emphasis on Europe, USAand Far East.

° Keeping pace with the rapidly changing technology by continuously balancing, modernization
and replacement (MBR) of plant and machinery.

@ Enhancing the profitability by improved efficiency and cost controls.

. Recruiting, developing, motivating and retaining the personnel having exceptional ability and
dedication by providing them good working conditions, performance based compensation,
attractive benefit program and opportunity for growth,

. Protecting the environment and contributing towards the economic strength of the country and
function as a good corporate citizen.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board of directors, | take pleasure to present Annual Report along with the Audited Accounts of the company pertaining to
the financial year ending on June 30, 2017

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company showed a loss after tax Rs. 153,110,103 million for the year where as it was Rs.183,476,655 for the last year. The Financial results
are summarized hereunder:-

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees

SALES 597,279,585 1,129.820,767
GROSS LOSS (95,354,670) (172,080,736)
OPERATING LOSS (117,175,543) (197,142,770
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (43,757,032) (48,143,971)
TAXATION 7,822,472 61,810,085
NET LOSS AFTER TAX (153,110,103) (183,476,655)
LOSS PER SHARES (34.28) (41.07)

The period under review has also been proved difficult period for the textile industry, The Management has closed the factory for 4 months due to
the adverse operating conditions prevailing the textile spinning sector. The driving force for this non operation had been non-availability of
working capital facility, litigations with the banking companies 'and challenging market conditions. Due to unilateral blockage of working capital
line by the banks, the required working capital was not at our disposal and the company could not efficiently purchase raw material to run its
operations. Fall in sale price of yarn, electricity and gas crisis, major consumption rate variance; low quality cotton resulted in lower yield and
otherfixed production overheads has also badly effect the profitability of the company.

Inspite of all above facts the management of the company has started its operationin current period from some other outsources.

Several units of spinning were closed during the year due to heavy losses but the management of your company tried to find out different counts
which were viable and have good market. Despite these circumstances the management has taken various steps to reduce cost of electricity
and improve the quality and productivity.

Overall season of cotton is very good this year. We are expecting record cotton production in this season which is good news for textile sector. It
will help our industry to run on its own available cotton rather than to import at higher rates from abroad. We are also planning to produce more
specialized yarn which will help us to have more profitability. .

We are very hopeful that next financial year will be better not for us but for overall textile sector. General Election is due in year 2018 and we
believe that Government will give more incentives for business community to keep them on their side.

COSTCONTROL

The management has instituted the cost control and efficiency approach. Cost control measures and efficiency has been a continuing pursuit of
the management. However the costs have risen due to overall inflationary trend in almost all areas of overheads and shortage of energy like
Gas and Electricity also increased cost of Production.

Eamings per ordinary shares amountto Rs. (34.28) in current year as compared to Rs. (41.07) in last year.

ADDITION TO FIXEDASSETS

During the year under review, the company has made addition of Rs. 0.692 million in plant and machinery to enhance the profitability and to

improve the quality of yarn as well. m
5
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

Moving forward, outlook for textile industry is likely to remain challenging. However, the managgmlant ofkthe ?”;?; :r);:.st Ctlaanr:m;r ousiykmaking
efforts in order to improve the profitability of the company. The management of the company actively working on pians lowork out the

best possible solution and to smoothly sail the company out of financial crises and to produce high qualily of PC and PVyarn with the best
available resources.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors has taken necessary steps to comply with the provisions of code of corporate governance as incorporated in the listing
regulations of Pakistan stock exchange. Statement of the compliance with the code of corporate governance is annexed.
STATEMENT ON CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Company complies with the Code in the following manner.

a.  The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and change in equity.

b.  Properbooks of account of the Company have been maintained.

C.  Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements. Accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d.  International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in the preparation of financial statements and any
departure there from has been adequalely disclosed and explained.

e. Thesystem ofinternal controlis sound in desi gnand has been effectively implemented and monitored.

f. - There are significant doubts upon the Com
auditor's report The Company has given si
paragraph under the head Going Concern.

pany's ability to continue as a going concem as referred to the paragraph (h) of the
gnificant plan to substantiate the going concern assumptions as given in the below

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailedin the listing regulations.

Keepingin view the increased requirement of working capital due to high rates of raw material and finan
loans, it is considered necess ary to conserve cash resources. The Directors,
dividend. We have prepared and circulated a statement of ethics and business str.

ces required for re-payment of
therefore, have decided not to recommend cash
ategy among directors and employees.

The company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme forits employees and provision has been made in the accounts accordingly.
J. The board of directors has adopted a mission statement and a statement of overall corporate strategy.
k. During the year under review five meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance positions is hereunder-

Name of Director ~ Number of Meetings attended
Mr. Nauman Almas 5]

Mrs. Shamim Akhtar 1
Mrs. Fareeha Pervaiz 1
Mrs. Shumaila Azeem 1
Mr. WaseemK. Haq - 0
Mr. Muhammad AzharAmin 1
Mr.Naveed Ahmed 3
Mr. Abdul Shakoor 4
Mr. Muhammad Akram 3
Mr. Muhammad Fiaz 4
Mr. Muhammad Ramzan 3
Mr. Zahid Ali 2

18
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors in compliance of the code of corporate governance has established Audit Commitiee It compnses three members. of
whom two are independent director and one is non-executive director. The Chairman of the Audit Commiltae s an ndependent director The
names of its members are given in the Company profile

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee is based on the scope as deflined by the Securtes and Exchange Commssion of Paiustan
(SECP) and the guidelines given by the Board of Directors from time to time to improve the system and procedures

Within the framework of terms of reference determined by the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, among other tungs. will appont the
external auditors and review of periodic accounts

HRAND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It compnises three members, of whom two are non-gxecutive directors and one s
independent director. The chairman of the committee 1s an independent director. The name of members is given in the company profile

AUDITORS
The present auditors Messrs Mushtaq & Company, Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible. offer themseives for re-appontment

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattem of shareholding as required by Section 236 of the Companies Ordinance 1984 and under Code of Corporate Govemance s
enclosed. B

GOING CONCERN

During the year, the Company incurred loss amounting to Rs. 153.110 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 183.477 milion) and has reported
accumulated losses amounting fo Rs. 499 445 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 363.512 million) at the year end. In addition. the Company's curment
liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 667.329 milfion (June 30, 2016: Rs. 436.886 million) at the year end. This results n severe hquidity
crisis and inability of the company to comply with loan agreements and inability to pay long term financing from financial institutions amounting 1o
Rs. 119.848 million, short term borrowing amounting to Rs. 168.691 million and accrued markup Rs. 91.156 mitlion. The main reason of ioss was
due to curtailment of working capital lines by financial institutions, fall in sale price of yam, electricity and gas crsis, major consumpfion rate
variance, low quality cotton resulted in lower yield and other fixed production overheads. These condibons along with adverse key fnancal
ratios indicate the existence of matenal uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concem
andtherefore, it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its fiabilities in the normal course of business.

To substantiate its going concemn assumption:

i It has been another tough year for textile industry. We sufiered heavy losses not only due to market conditions but also due o
shutdown of mill for almost four months during current financial year. Govement has announced textile package and we are also
looking forward that we will be able to survive with our current spin plan.

ii We are planning to run our new frames with our full production capacity to get maximum production. We will not use old machines
which consume more man power and electricity and produce less comparatively.

i . Overall season of cotton is very good this year. We are expecting record cotton production in this season. which is good news for
textile sector. Itwill help ourindustry to run on its own available cotton rather than to import at higher rates from abroad

Iv We are also planning to produce more specialized yam which will help us to have more profitability.
v. We are also hopeful that next financial year will be batter not only for us but for overall textile sector. General elections are due in year
2018 and we believe that Government will give more incentives to business community to keep them on their side. .
- |07
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Further refer to paragraph (b), (c), (d) and (e)& (h) in the Auditor's Report

b). No confirmation was received to verify the correctness of balance of long term loan and frozen markup from National Bank of Pakistan
amounting to Rs. 22,126,199and Rs. 5,032,000 respectively.

o). No confirmation was received to verify the correciness of balance of foreign bills payable amounting o Rs. 67,148,573.

d). No confirmation was received to verify.the correctness of balance of finance lease payable from AL Baraka bank, First National Bank

Modarba and Habib Metropolitan Bank amounting to Rs. 34,869,467, Rs. 40,587 672andRs. 6,398,258 respectively.

e). No confirmation was received to verify the correctness of balance of short term loans from National Bank of Pakistan, Bank Alfalah
and First National Bank Modarba amounting to Rs. 118,333,851, Rs. 14,599,432 and Rs. 23,500,000

h). The auditors have given the adverse opinion about the significance of the inappropriate going concem assumption and other matters
discussed in paragraph (a) to (f), the balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof do not conform with approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, and do not give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so
required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at June 30, 2017 and of the loss,
comprehensive oss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA
Key operating and financial data for the preceding six years is annexed.
DIVIDEND

As the accounts shows considerable losses for the year therefore no dividend is recommended by the Board of Directors in their meeting for the
yearended June 30,2017.

STATUTORY PAYMENTS

There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges that are outstanding as on June 30, 2017 except for those
disclosedin the financial statements.

CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING AND BUSINESS EXPANSION
Company has currently no plans for corporate restructuring, business expansion and discontinuance of operations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of the Company wish to thanks its bankers for their continued support and wish to place on record their appreciation towards the
employees for their dedicated services and hard work without which all this would have notbeen passible.

For & on behalf of the Board

NAUMANALMAS
Chief Executive

Lahore,
Dated: October 10, 2017
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S
KEY QPERATIN FINANCIAL DATA OF LAST
Description mr 218 015 2014 2013 2'012
e Rupees
Earning and Distribution
Sale-net 597,279,585 | 1,129,820,767 | 1.266,758,386 | 1447,051,085 | 1284222860 | 1531227575
Profit/ (loss) before Tax (160,932,575)]  (245,286,740)]  (187,698,407) (52,071 ,07411 (9.476,480)]  (122,720629)
Tax 7,822,472 61,810,085 62,227,639 4,546,793 (4,510,272) 892.211
Net Eaming / (loss) (153,110103)]  (183476,655)]  (125470.768)]  (47.524.281) (13,986,752)| (123612840,
Dividend R
Retained (used) in Business (153,110,103)]  (183.476,655)]  (125,470,768)|  (47,524,281) (13986,752)] (123 612.340)
Net Eaming / (loss) per share (34.28) {41.07) (28.09) (10.64) (3.13) (2767)
Dividend declared per share - -
Break up value per share (25.98) 7.36 48.60 63.13 72.80 6032
Financial Position
Share Capital 44,670,360 44,670,360 44,670,360 44,670,360 44,670,360 44 670 380
Accumulated Profit / (loss) (499.445440)  (363,511942)[  (192,963611) (79,509,328) (44,307 513) (44.282913)
Surplus on revaluation of fixed Assets 338,706,459 351,704,020 365,385,664 316,841,619 324,826,853 269,044,003
(116,068,621) 32,862,438 217,092,413 282,002,551 325,189,700 | 269,431,450
Long term loans & deferred liabilities 226,269,072 | 333,352,886 431,365,267 455988904 | 41722412 514738120
Total Capital Employed 110,200,451 366,215,325 648,457,680 737,992,455 802,312,112 784,169,570
Represented
Fixed Assets 761,062,187 796,071,755 827,231,473 768,647,359 799,665,750 738,323,526
Long term Deposit 16,467,060 7,029,480 7,029,480 7,119,480 7,185,489 14,803,306
Net Current Assets / (Current (667,328,796)]  (436,885,911)| (185,803,273 (57,774,384) (4,539,127) 31,042,738
Liabilities) -
9
_ _
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

; e - , tained in Regulation No. 35 of Jjgy;
This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) con >lng
regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Ligmed for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a fsteq
company is managed in compliance with the best praclices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing minority
interests on its board of directors. At presentthe board includes:

Category Names

Independent Directors Mr. Abdul Shakoor, Mr. Muhammad Akram, Mr. Naveed Ahmed
Executive Directors Mr.Noman Almas

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Muhammad Fiaz, Mr. Muhammad Ramzan, Mr. Zahid Ali

The independent directors meets the criteria of independence under clause 5.19.1.(b) of the CCG.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this
company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

3. Alltheresidentdirectors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan toa
banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a broker of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock
exchange.

4. Acasualvacancy occurring on the board on November 24, 2016 was filled up within ninety days.

The company has prepared a “Code of Conduct’and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
throughout the company along withits supporting policies and procedures.

6. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company. A
complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been
maintained. :

7. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other executive and non-executive
directors, have been taken by the board/shareholders. )

8. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the board for this
purpose and the board met atleast once in every quarter. Written notices of the board meetings, along with agenda and working
papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and
circulated.

9. The board has arranged directors training program for Mr. Noman Almas and he got certification as Certified Director (as
required by the Code of Corporate Governance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan) in November,
2014 under director training program held by the University of Lahore. The Company has planned to arrange the directors
training programme for the remaining half of the directors before June 30,2018,

10.  The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of

employment. Due o the financial crises the company has not appointed the hed of internal auditor. As the company comes out
ofthe financial crises the head of internal auditors will be appointed.

1. Thedirectors'report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of th Governance
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed. q Otifebadaof Garperate

-
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12. The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the board.

13. Thedirectors, CEO and executives do not hold any intereét inthe shares of the company other than that disclosed in the pattern
of shareholding.

14.  The company has complied with all the corporateand financial reporting requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance.

15. The board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members, of whom two are independent directors and one is
Non-Executive director. The chairman of the committee is an independent director.

16. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results of the
company and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance. The terms of reference of the committee have been formed
and advised tothe committee for compliance.

17. The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of whom two are non-executive
directors and the chairman of the committee is an independent director.

18.  The board has set up an effective intemnal audit function, who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose
andare conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

19.  The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality control
review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of
the company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

Al
20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21. The 'closed period', prior to the-announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may materially affect the
market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

22.  Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants atonce through stock exchange.

23.  The company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having access to inside
& information by designated senior management officer in a timely manner and maintained proper record including basis for
inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.

24. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the Code of Corporate Governance have been complied except the
Head of Internal Auditor, towards which reasonable progress is being made by the company to seek compliance by the end of
next accounting year.

Forand On Behalf of Board of Directors.

Lahore:
Dated: October 10, 2017
(NOMANALMAS)
Chief Executive
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

On the Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed statement of compliance with the best practices contained in the Code ?f Corporate Governance
(the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of Salman Noman Enterprises Limited “the Company” for the year ended June
30,2017 to comply with the Code contained in regulation No. 5.19 of the Rule book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the statement of compliance
reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report f it does not
and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's
personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's
statementoninternal controls covers all the risks and control or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the audit committee and upon recommendation of audit committee, places before
the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out
on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price
and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of requirement to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the audit

Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's
length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the statement of compliance does not

appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as
applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the paragraph reference
where these are stated in the statement of Compliance:

Paragraph Description
Reference

10 Comp'any has notappointed head of internal audit as required by clause 5.19.8 of the code

Lahore: | MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
Dated: October 10, 2017 Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:
Zahid Hussain Zahid, ACA
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Salman Noman Enterprises Limited as at June 30, 2017 and the relaled profit and loss account,
statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the
year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belie, were

necessary for the purpose of our audit.

Itis the responsnbmty of the company's mariagemem to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare and present the above said
statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Campames Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any malerial misstatement. An auditincludes examining
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
policies and significant estimates made by the management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We
believe thatour audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verifications, we reportthat:

a) Thecompany hasincurred aloss for the year ended June 30, 2017 of Rupees 153,110 million (June 30, 2016: Rupees 183.477 rthon)and as
of that date, reported accumulated losses of Rupees 499.445 million (June 30, 2016: Rupees 363.512 million). The company's current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rupees 667.329 million (June 30, 2016: Rupees 436.886 million) as of that date. These conditions
along with adverse key financial rafios, company's inability to comply with loan agreements and pay debts on due dates and litigation with
financial institutions, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the company to continue as a
going concern. These circumslances give rise to significant uncertainty as to the ability of the company's spinning unit to continue operations
as going concern in the foreseeable future and therefore, the company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the
normal course of business. The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis, but in our judgment, management's use of
going concern assumption in these financial statements is inappropriate.

b) No confirmation was received to verify the correctness of balance of long term loan and frozen markup from National Bank of Pakistan
amounting toRs. 22,126,199 and Rs. 5,032,000 respectively.

c¢) Noconfirmation was received to verify the correctness of balance of foreign bills payable amounting to Rs. 67,148,573.

d) Noconfirmation was received ta verify the correciness of balance of finance lease payable from AL Baraka bank, FirstNational Bank Modarba
and Habib Metropolitan Bank amounting to Rs. 34,869,467, Rs.40,587,672 and Rs. 6,398,258 respectively.

e) No confirmation was received to verify the correctness of balance of short term loans from National Bank of Pakistan, Bank Alfalah and First
National Bank Modarba amounting to Rs. 118,333,851, Rs. 14,599,432 and Rs. 23,500,000

f)  Except for the paragraph (a) to (€) and its effects on financial statements, in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the
company as required by the Companies ordinance, 1984,

g) inour opinion;
i.  Exceptforthe paragraph{a) to (e) and its effects on financial statements, the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with
the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of
accounts and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied.

i.  theexpenditureincurred during the year was for the purpose of the company's business; and

iii. the business conducted, investments made and the expenditureincurred during the year were in accordance with the objects of the
company;

h)  Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, because of the significance of the inappropriate

going concern assumption and other matters discussed in paragraph (a) to (f), the balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of

comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof do not conform

with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and do notgive the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
in the manner so required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at June 30, 2017 and of the

loss, comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and
i) Inouropinion, no Zakatwas deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

Lahore. . : " MUSHTAQ& COMPANY
Dated: October 10, 2017 Chartered Accountants
. : . Engagement Partner:

. Zahid Hussain Zahid ACA m
17
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital

10,000,000 (June 30, 2016: 10,000 00{)} ordinary
shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Accumulated loss

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term financing from banking companies
Long term financing from directors and others

- Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred liabilities
Long term loans from others

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accru-ed mark up / interest

Short term borrowings

Current portion of non current liabilities

Provision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

4

The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF UT

[18]

CHIEF UTIVE

Note

w

11

12

13

14

15

16

A
2% )20,
—_——
2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
100.000,000 100,000,000
44 670,360 44,670,360
(499.445,440) (363,511,941)
(454,775.080) (318,841.581)
338,706,459 351,704,020
65,257.746 82.009.746
138,683,905 138,683.905
18,241,689 29.509.827
4,085,732 33,491,085
- 49,658.313
454,332,152 420.653.974
91.155,869 50,876,351
178,157.275 212,455 654
197,526,220 121,597,769
7,879,537 1,968,307
929,051,053 807,552,056
1,039,251,504 1,173,767.380

_—

1L

DIRECTOR
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2017
2017 2016
Note Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
FProperty, plart and equipmant 17 761,062,187 796,071,755
Long term deposits 18 16,467,060 7.029.480
CURRENT ASSETS
Storea apars parts and loose tools 19 42 613,726 58.254 409
Stock @ trace 20 151,679 639 226,822 518
Trnche dniits 21 4491374 24 190 499
Lomna ard sdvances 22 11.780 811 21,063,357
Tracie deposits and short term prepayments 23 2282519 453,766
[ MPar e mey atdes 24 - 183,900
Tan roluocds e from Government 25 34 529010 27.703.249
Cash arvd bank balances 26 14345177 11.994 447
261,722 257 370,666,145
1,039,251,504 1,173,767,380
;!!f ’
DIRECTOR
19}
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SALMAN NOMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED __\&
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 T —
Note Rupees Rupees
85 1,129,820,7
Sales - net _ 27 597,279,5 67
t el - 28 (692,634,255) (1,301,901,085)
gfj;;’ (,Z:)s, profit (95,354,670) (172,080,318)
Other operating income 29 467,835
Distribution cost 30 (472,720) (590,189)
Administrative expenses 31 (20,793,852) (23,564,291)
Other operating expenses 32 (554,301) (1,375,806)
Finance cost 33 (43,757,032) (48,143 ,971)
Loss before taxation (160,932,575) (245,286,740)
Taxation 34 7,822,472 61,810,085
Loss for the year after taxation (153,110,103) (183,476,655)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 36 (34.28) (41.07)
The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
2017 2016
Note Rupees Rupees

Loss for the year after taxation

Other comprehensive income for the year

item that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account:

Remeasurement on staff retirement benefits
Impact of deferred tax
Total other comprehensive income (loss) - net of tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

(153,110,103)

(183,476,655)

5,970,062 (1,076,170)
(1,791,019) 322,851
4,179,043 (753,319)

(148,931,060) (184,229,974)

The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF BXECPTIVE

(20]
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT : T —
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 Rupees el
A) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation (160,932,575) (245,286,740)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 35,749,068 37,553,013
Pravision for staff retirement benefits - gratuity 4,633,678 7.055.429
Exchange loss on revaluation of supplier credit 528,301 -
Profit on bank deposits - - (21,030)
Finance cost 43,757,032 48,143,971
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (446,805)
(Loss) / Profit before working capital changes (76,264,498) (153,002,162)
Working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 15,640,683 2,434,041
Stock in trade 75,142,879 (17,121,271)
Trade debts 19,699,125 ’ 15,195,144
Loans and advances 9,282,545 (4,494,147)
Trade deposils and short term prepayments 21,247 (453,766)
Other recewvables 183,900 13,316,100
Tax refund due from Government (3,863,766) 140,790
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities 116,106,613 9,016,300
Tade and other payables 22,157,141 160,951,007
Cash generated from operations 61,999 258 16,965,735
Payments for
Finance cosl (2,667.376) (18,869,966)
Staff relirement benefils - gratuity (6,346,503) (9,385,665)
Income taxes (2,559,190) (1.901.441)
(11,573.069) (30,157.072)
Net cash generated from operating activities 50,426,189 (13,181,337)
B) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property. plant and equipment - 550,00Q
Fixed capital expenditures (739,500) (6,496,490)
Long term deposits (11,287,580) -
Profit on bank deposits - 21,030
Net cash used In investing activities ’ (12,027,080) (5,925,460)
C) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in.
Short term  borrowings (34,298,379) 32,697,650
Payments for
Liabiites against assels subject to finance lease (1,750,000) (3,378,261)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (36,048,379) 29,319,389
Net increake In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,350,730 10,202,592
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,994,447 1,791,855
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14,345,177 11,994,447

The annexed notes from 1 to 42 w; part of these financial statements. Z é /

CHIEF EXE DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Issued, riated
Unappropria
subscribed and | " Jgeqloss) Total
paid up capital
........................ Rupees-
Balance as at June 30, 2015 44,670,360 (192,963,611) (148,293,251)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (184,229,974) (184,229.974)
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment on account of incremental depreciation - net of
= - 13,681,644 13,681,644
Balance as at June 30, 2016 44,670,360 (363,511,941.38) (318,841,581)
Total comprehensive loss for the year . (148,931,060) (148,931,060
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, ptant and
equipment on account of incremental depreciation - net of
. : 12,997 561 12,997,561
Balance as at June 30, 2017 ° 44,670,360 (499,445,440) (454,775,080)
The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
22]
B e T )
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

1 STATUS AND ACTIVITIES

The company was incofporated in Pakistan on November 05, 1985 as a Public Limited Company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The
registered office and mills of the company are situated at 03 kilometer Bhai Pheru, Tehsil Chunian, District Kasur. The company is listed on
Pakistan slock exchange imited. The principal business of the company is manufacturing and sale of yamn.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
21 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the
Ordinance) and the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board and Islamic Financial
Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the Companies
Ordinance, 1084, provisions of and directives 1ssued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Wherever the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives i1ssued by Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakislan differ with the requirements of
IFRS or IFAS, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives prevail.

22 Going concern assumption

During the year, the Company incurred loss amounting to Rs 153 110 million (June 30, 2016: Rs. 183.477 million) and has reported
accumulated losses amounting to Rs 499 445 million (June 30, 2016 Rs. 363 512 million) at the year end. In addition, the
Company's currant liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs 667 329 million (June 30, 2016° Rs. 436.886 million) at the year end.
This resulls in severs liquidity crisis and inability of the company to comply with loan agreements and inability lo pay long term
financing from financial institutions amounting to Rs 119.848 million, short term borrowing amounting to Rs. 168.691 million and
accrusd markup Rs 91 156 million The main reason of loss was due to curtailment of working capital lines by financial institutions,
fall in sale price of yarn, electricily and gas crisis, major consumplion rate variance. low quality cotton resulled in lower yield and
other fixed production overheads These conditions along with adverse key financial ratios indicale lhe exislence of material
uncerlainly which may casl significant doubt about the company's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore, it may be
unable to realize ils assals and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business

These financial statements have heen prepared on going concern assumption on the basis of following mitigating factors:

1 It has been another tough year for textile industry We suffered heavy losses not only due to market conditions but also
due 1o shutdown of mill for almaost four months during current financial year Government has announced lextile package
and we are also looking forward that we will be able to survive with our currant spin plan.

1 Wa are planning to run our new frames with our full production capacity to get maxmum production. We will not use old
machines which consume more man power and electnicity and produce less comparatively

" Overall season of cotton is very good this year We are expecting record cotton production in this season, which is good
news for textile sector It will help our industry to run on its own available cotton rather than to import at higher rates from

abroad

v Wae are aiso planning to produce more specialized yam which will help us lo have more profitability.

v We are also hopeful that next financial year will be batter not only for us but for overall textile sector. General elections
are due n year 2018 and we believe that Government will give more incentives to business community to keep them on
thew side

The management anticipates that above factors will not only bring the Cornpany out of the existing financial crisis but also contribute
significantly towards the improvement of the company financial pasition in the foreseeable future.

1) Functional and presantation currency

Ihess financial stalemants are presanted in Pak Rupees, which is the company's functional and presentation currency and figures
atn rounded o the nearest rupee

24 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

241 Swndards. interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in the current

yoar
Fomowtng standards amendments and interpretations are  effeclive for the year beginning on or after January 1, 2016. These
stardards nterpretatsona and the amendments are ether not relevant to the Company's operalions or are not expected to have
significant #npadct on the Company's financial statementa other than certain additional disclosures

(23
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o Amendments 1o IAS 38 Intangible Assets and IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment (eﬁach\lre for periods beginning on o after
January 1. 2018) introduce severe restrictions on the use of revenue-based amortization for intangible assels and explicitly siale
that revenue-based methods of depreciation cannot be usad for property, plant and equipmenl. The rebutiable presumption that the
use of revenue-based amortization methods for intangible assels i1s inappropriate can be overcome only whan_revenue and the
consumption of the economic benefits of the intangible assets are highly correlated, or when the intangible asset is expressed as a
measure of revenue The Company's policy is already in line with these amendments.

-1 IAS 18. Employee Benefits’ This amendment as part of Annual improvements 2014 clarifies thal when determining the discaunt rate
for post-employment cbligation, it is the currency that the liabilities are denominated in that is important, not the country where they
anse. The Company’s policy is already in line with this change.

o Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements are made in the context of the IASB's disclosure initiative, which
explores financial statements disclosure can be improved. The amendmenls provide clarifications on a numbe( of issues,

nciuding:

.. Matenality — an entity should not aggregate or disaggregate information in a manner that obscures useful information. Where items
matenal, sufficient information must be provided to explain the impact on the financial position or performance.

Notes — confirmation that the notes do not need to be presented in a particular order.

. Disaggregabon and subtotals —line items s
entities’ financial position and performance.

- Other comprenensive income ( OC!) ansing from investments accounted for under the equity method
equity-accounted investments is
Each group should then be prese

pecify in IAS 1 may need lo be disaggregated where this is relevant to understandability of

— the share of OCI arising from
grouped based on whether the items will or will not subsequently be reclassified to profit or loss.
nted as a single line item in the statement of comprehensive income

" The other new standards. amendments to approved
year beginning on January 1, 2016 are considered n
reporting and operations.

accounting standards and interpretations that are mandatory far the financial
ot 1o be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company’s financial

242 New accounting standards, amendments to existing approved accounting standards and interpretations that are issued but
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Company

o IFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers is applicable to accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. The
IASB has issued a new standard for the recognilion of revenue. This will replace IAS 18 which covers contracts for goods and
senices and IAS 11 which covers construction contracts. The new standard is based on the principle that revenue is recogni
when control of & good or service transfers to a customer — so the notion of control replaces the existing notion of risks and rewards.
The standard permits a modified retrospective approach
adjustments 1n retained earrémgs on the date of initial application, i
apply the new rules o contracts that are not completed
fmpact of this standard on its financial statements.

IFRS 16 will affect primarily the
t date. This standard removes the
right to usa the leased item) and a
ort-term and low-value leases. The
€ new guidance on the definition of
ral the use of an identified asset fora
standard on its financial statements.

current distnction between operating and fin
financial katility to pay rentals for virtuall

. _ 9inning on or after January 1, 2017. The amendment
clarify that the existence of a deductible temporary difference depends solely carrying amount of an asset and
s tax base at the end of the reporting period, and is not affected by possible fu he carrying amount or expected
manner of recovery of the asset, The amendments are not likely to have a material mpany's financial statements.

ture changes in
impact on the Co
] Amendments to IAS 7, “Statement of cash i

ows” are applicable for annual periods be inning o h
amendment requires disclosures that enable users of financi ginning on or afler January 1, 2017. The

al statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arisin i
. . X . g from financing
activites, including both’ changes arising from cash flow and non-cash changes. The amendments are not likely to have a material
‘mpact on the Company’s financial statements.

] There are a number of other minor amendments and

interpretations to other approved account
and are also not relevant to the company and therefo

ing standa t effactive
re have not been presented here. . Feis that are. not o
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3 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

bT::::tz n:tE: ';t:lemms have been prepared under the histoncal Cost CONVeNtion on aconual basss. except for recogninon of staff retrement
Cl _baSEdQnactuanalvameslmzpmsenuaheLoermﬂen\sofmﬂ) piant and equipment which are stated at revalued
amounts and certain financial assets are stated at far vaive.

The company’s significant accounting policies are stated in note 4. Not 3 of these signdicant poicies regquire the management to make difficult
SI{PJGCNVB o complex judgments or estimates. The following is intended to provide an understanding of the pokcies the management considers
oritical because of their complexty. judgment of estmation mvoived i thes appication and ther mpact on these financial statements. Estmates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on histoncal expenence nciuding expeciztons of future events that are believed 1o be
rqasonabte under me circumstances. These judgments invoive assumpbons or estmates i respect of future events and the actual results may
differ from these estimates. The areas involving higher degree of judgments or complexly Of areas where assumpbons and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are as follows.

3.1 Provision for taxation

The Cﬂmpaﬂ!r take_s into account the cument income tax law and decisions taken by the appefiate authoribes. Instances where the
Wﬂyﬁvﬂd!m&omtheﬁewtakmbymemtaxdew:a!ﬁmlsmgewmmewny
considers that its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law. the amounts are shown as contingent liabiities.

3.2  Staff retirement benefits - gratuity

Certain actuanal assumptions Mvemﬂomedasdﬁdosedmrﬂe»antwemmmmhmﬁmdym
value of defined benefit obligation. -

3.3  Financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not fraded in an active market is determined by using valuation technigues based on
assumptions that are dependent on market conditions existing at balance sheet date.

3.4 Property, plant and equipment
The company reviews recoverable amount. useful ife  residual vaiue and sossible impairment on an annual basis. Any changes. #
material in the estimates in future years might affect the camying amounts of e respective tems of property. plant and eguipment
with a corresponding affect on the depreciation charge and impaimment

3.5 Other areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity. or areas where assumptions and estmates are significant to the
financial statements are as follows.

3151 Provision for doubtful debts
352 Estimation of net realizable vaive
353 Computation of deferred taxation
3.5.4 Disclosure of contingencies

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of theses financial statements are set out below. These poficies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

4.4  Taxation
Imtummmammmtmmew&esmhmmmmmﬁa&mm
Menantnmtﬂmhtesmﬂmwimdwyhequﬂy, in which case it is recognized in equity.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on @xabiity of certan income streams of the company under presumptive | final tax regime at
the applicable tax rates and remaining income sTeams chargeable at cument rate of taxation unaer the nommal tax regime after taking
into account tax credit and tax rebates avaiiable. if any. The charge for current tax includes any adjustment to past years liabilites.

Deferred
Deferred tax is provided uﬁmﬁwbﬂamsheﬂiab%mmmﬁxﬂwmmmbmmeamwmx
basis of assets and liabilities and their camying amounts for financial reporting pumose.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognizad for all taxable temporary differences and defemed tax assets are recognized for &l deductibie
\emporary differences and carry forward of unused 1ax losses and tax credits to the extent that it is probabie hat future taxable profits
will be available against which defermed tax asset can be utilized, except where tha gefermed tax asse! reiating to the deductible
temporary difference anses from the intial recognition of an asset or kiabifity that. at the time of transaction, affects neither the
accounting nor taxable profits. 4
—
[25
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4.2

4.3

4.4

45

46

a7
471

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al each balance sheet dale and reduced to the extent that it‘is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assel to be utilized.

Deferred lax asset and liability is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the
liability 1s sellled, based on the rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for
goods and services received whether or not billed to the company.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet v/hen the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, and
it is probable that an oul flow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate

can be made of the amount of obligation.

Borrowings and borrowing costs
Borrowings are recorded at the proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on an accrual basis and are included in current
liabilities to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except to the extent the borrowing costs that
are directly altributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. Such borrowing costs are capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset up to the date of its commissioning.

Revenue recognition
Revenue s recognized on dispatch of goods or on performance of services. Return on deposits is recognized on a time proportion
basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the applicable rate of return.

Property, plant and equipment - owned

Recognition

Property, plant and equipment except for freehold land are slated at cost / revaluation less accumulated depreciation and any
Identified Impairment loss Freehold land is stated at cost / revaluation less any identified impairment loss. Cost of tangible assets
consists of historical cosl perlaining to erection / construction period and other directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to

working condition
Subsequenl cosls are Included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is

probable that fulure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured
rellably All other repair and mainlenance costs are charged to income statement during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreclation

Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment except for freehold land is charged to income applying the reducing
balance method so as o write-off hislorical cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the rates as disclosed in note 17.
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is acquired or capitalized while no depreciation is charged in
the month of disposal.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal Any gain or loss arising on deracognilipn of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and carrying amount of the assets) Is Included In the income statement in the year the assets is derecognized.

Accounting for leases and assets subject to finance lease

Finance lease

Recognition

Leases where the company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Assets subject (o
finance lease are initally recognized at the commencement of the lease term at the lower of present value of minimum lease
payments under he lease agreements and the fair value of the leased assets, each determined at the inception of the lease.
Subsequently these assets are staled at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. The related rental
obhgations. net of finance cosl. are Included In liabilities against assels subject to finance lease. The liabilities are classified as
currant and non current depending upon the timing of payments.
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Financial charges

Lease paymgnls are allocaled between the liability and finance cost so as to achieve a constant rate on the balance outstanding. The
finance cost is charged to income over the lease term.

Depreciation

Assels 3cqui_red under a finance lease are depreciated in the same manner and at the same rates used for similar owned assets, so
as to dePrBCIgtg these assets over their estimated useful lives in view of certainty of ownership of these assets at the end of lease
term. Deprecialion of the leased assets is charged to income.

Deferred Income

Income arising from sale and lease back transaction, if any, which results in finance lease, is deferred and amortized equally over the
lease period.

Operating lease

Leases where significant portion of the risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operaling leases are charged to the income on a straight-line basis over the period of lease.

Capital work in progress

Capital work In progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. Transfers are made to relevant fixed assets category as
and when assets are available for use.

Long term deposits
These are stated at cost which represents the fair value of consideration given.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by moving average method. Items considered
obsolete are carried at nil value. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising involte value plus other charges incurred thereon.

Stock In trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except waste which is valued at net realizable value. Cost is determined as
follows.

Raw material Weighted average cost except those in transit which are stated at cost comprising
invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

Finished good and work in process Raw material cost plus appropriate manufacturing overheads.

Waste Net realizable value

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work in process and finished goods, consists of direct material, labor and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sales.
Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts originated by the company are recognized and carried at original invoice value less any allowance for uncollectible
amounts An estimated provision for doubtful debts is made when there is objective evidence that collection of the full amount is na
longer probable. The amount of provision is charged to income statement. Bad debts are written off as incurred. Other receivables

are stated at amortized cost. Known impaired receivables are written off, while receivables considered doubtful are provided for.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cosl. For the purpose of cash flow statement. cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash In hand, cash in transit and balances with banks,

[27)
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415 Impalrment
At each balance sheetl date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its assels to determine whether there is any indication
that those assels have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order 1o determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable armount, Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immediately.

Where an imparment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased o the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increasrd carrying amount does not exceed the carmying amount that would have been
determined, had no impairment 1035 been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as
income immediately.

4.18  Foreign currencies

Maonetary assals and liabiliies in foreign currencies are transiated into Pak Rupee at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance
sheet date except those covered by forward contracts, which are stated at contracted rates. Foreign currency transactions are
translated into Pak Rupees at the rales prevailing at the date of transaction except for those covered by forward contracts, which are
translated at contracted rates Mon monetary tems are translated into Pak Rupee on the date of transaction or on the date when fair
values are determined Exchange differences are included in income statement currently

417 Financial instrumants

Financial assels and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the
instrument and derecognized when the company loses control of contractual rights that comprise the financial assets and in case of
financial iabilites when the obligation specified in the contract Is discharged. cancelled or expired Any gain or loss on derecognition
of financial assets and financial llabililies 1s included in the profit and loss account for the year

All financial assets and financial liabilities are inhally measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received
respectively These financial assels and habililies are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may
be The particular recognition mathods adopled are disclosed in the individual policy statements assoclated with each item,

418  Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

A financial wsset and financial Babiity 1s offset and the net amount 1s reporied in the balance sheet if the company has a legal
anforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on net basis or to realize the assets and the liabilities
wmultaneously

419  Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carred out by the company at arms' length price using the method prescribed under the
Comgamnes Ordinance 1984 with the exception of loan taken from related parties which is interest free.

420 Dividend

Devaend distnibuted 10 the share holders is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is approved by the shareholders.

§ ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

J017 2016 2017 2016
Number of shares Note Rupees Rupees
4 ART 00 4 467 036 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each
allottad for consideration fully paid in cash 44,670,360 44,670,360
TAAGT 0 Ta 46708 44 670,360 44,670,360

$1  The sharahciders’ are entilied 1o recenve All distributions to them including dividend and other entitliements in the form of bonus and
At shaves as and when declared by he company All shares carry “one vola” per share without restriction

(28]
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R 2017 2016
§ SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Note Rupees Rupees
mw ravaluation of property. plant and equipment at the beginning of
E 463,111,692 482 656,898
Add Surplus arised duning the year - -
Transfer to unappropnated proiit in respect of!
Incremental deprecialion on revalued assets 12,997,561 13,681,644
Related deferred tax habiity 5,570,384 5,863,562
18,567.945 19,545,206
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment as at the end of year 444,543,747 463,111,692
Related deferred lax liabiities on
Revalualion at the beginning of the year 111,407,672 117,271,234
Surplus ansed dunng the year - -
Prior year affect -
Incremental depreciation on revalued assets (5,570,384) (5,863,562)
105,837,288 111,407,672
338,706,459 351,704,020
2017 2016
7 LONG TERM FINANCING FROM BANKING COMPANIES Note Rupees Rupees
Secured - from banking companies
Term finance - | 71 39,399,606 50,151,606
Demand finance - | 12 - i,
Term finance - || - Frozen markup 73 25,858,140 31,858,140
Damand finance - || - frozen markup T4 - -
65,257,746 B2,009,746
Frozen Markup 2017 2016
WAL TH B OF SNBL TF il [ NBP DF-ll Rupees Rupees
Note 71 72 13 T4
Opening balance 85095606 22,126,199  37.258.140 5,032,000 . 149,511,945 149,511,945
Transterred / restructured
during the year - - - - - -
) 85,095,606 22,126,199  37.258.140 5,032,000 149,511,945 149,511,845
Repawd during the year . - 5 - g -
B5,095606 22,126,199 37,258,140 5,032,000 149,511,945 142511 945
Current Maturity
Overdue instaliment (34,944,000)| (22.126,199)| (5.400.000) | (5.032,000) (67.502,199) (53,150,199)
Current portion (10,752.000) - (6.000,000) . (16.752.000) (14,352.000)
Cument partion 15 (45,696,000) (22,126.199) (11.400,000) (5,032,000) (84,254.199) (67,502,199)
N 39,399,606 - 25,858,140 - 65,257,746 82.009.746

T4 This represents term finance oblained from Soneni Bank Linﬂadmpayoﬁmpnnblsafmmmpanyrehled!oBMRE.Trnmpanyrasmadedumpaymem of Rs.
7 00 milfion and remaining outstanding amount will be repayable in 12 equal monthly instaliments of Rs. 1.5 million (started from March 31. 2013 and ending on February
28. 2014) and 96 equal monthly instaliments of Rs. 0.896 million (starting from March 31, 2014 and ending on February 28. 2022) along with markup due from the
month of March 2014 The loan 1s secured against joint pan passu charges of Re. 485 666,667 (Soner Bank Limited's share of Rs. 164,000,000) on all the present and
future fixed assets (both movable and immovabie) of the company. Equitable mortgage with legal mortgage on House no. 41, Block L, Gulberg |1, Lahore in the name of
Mr Noman Almas Valing Rs. 55 000,000 and personal guarantee of sponsoring directors. The loan is subject to mark up at one month KIBOR plus 2.00 percent (June
30,2016 one months KIBOR plus 2.00 percent) per annum payabie monthly from March 31, 2014. Markup payable from July 01, 2011 to February 28, 2014 s payable
a8 mentoned innote T 3

72 Ths demand finance represants the averdue amount of importiiniand letter of credit (usance) of 90 days is obtained from National Bank of Pakistan. As per the terms of
agreeiment, the loan is repayable in 12 equal quarterly instaliments of Rs. 4426 milions each {started from June 30, 2013 and ending on March 31, 2016). It cames
markup at three month Kibor phus 2.50% (June 30, 2016 mmnmp{mz.mlwmpamqunwmmmpava&embatnsmmmdh
agreement The faciity s secured against first joint pari passu charge of Rs 135mHNBmﬁxada$setsolhcompanyandwsonalgmeedmesm
deractors of the company

[29]
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. . . A—— 1 f nling 1o e 30 046 million on teem linance -1 tacility has besn Ireezed and converted int lerm

" -A:.: '..::”: -;:H :...:: ’...I r:::‘r: :l}::lr‘ll... 'I‘:v-lrl‘\"‘ ::r:.;::?:«: ‘:;n;ilm\:':lt;;l.-wqwl in nate 71 above, markup accrued up (o Fehruary 2014 has been deler[:d and

S i b Bster kg scconat andd m o payatde v 24 monthly istaliments of Rs 03 milion (starting from January 2016 and ending on June 2017) and Rs 0.5

Fr [ plopteny Boen duby JOET aned Doy acjmbed by | abogary 2022)

As Bty onplowomed i cobe 7 aleove markon and chargls amounted to Ry 10 066 million on overdue amount of inland letter of credits tu:-amel lrlor: Mational Bank of
Fasintar tas fasars Broasudd aned comeartod iite demand foanca 1) (frazan markup account) As per the terms of agreement Demand T*ﬂﬂm Il (Frozen markup) 1s
Pt b g quantesty aatalimants of s | 006 millions sach (started from Oscamber 31, 20173 and ending on Mﬂw::'» Eo‘sll-hsh‘e fx:“ht: s Sﬂﬂ:md agm:
(AR P o N swsets of Foa 8 mdbions sobmoguecd b joint pan passu charge on lixed assets of the company within six months from date of creation o

durnaned finance sl peosinal (uarartes of (e spormoring dirmetors of (he company

B LOWNG TERM FINANCING FROM DINECTORS AND OTHERS

L ipnrarg) haldre o
¢ it et thes paad

Fawd hrrg P gl

Unseeured  ralated partion

An of hrm W 0N
o e o wers o0l rhesti rryinaatite | As coweling W the A mare
i oof crm ot kb (s O % pecoand | ane W)
PO eyt e ientaliimnta of Fia 1 ABA 101
Ba 18 BAY GOR | ak b cHresleed Ly e bosrs rom hmrking companes

B LIARILITIES AGAINGT ASSE TS SURRCT TO FINANCE LFASE

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
138,683 905 138,683,905
138 683.905 138,683,205
138 683,905 138,683 905

the managecmant of the company hes amered inlo agresrmant with dirsctors and decided repayment terms of unsecurad loan (previously repayment terms
the terwire of foans i fifean years with grace period of five year These loans are unsecured and carrying
AO1H crm manth Kiber phom 0 5 percent) payable annually from July 1. 2015 The outstanding amount will be repayable n
aachistartiog fram June W0 2021 aned ending on dune 30 2090)  These includes amount of Rs 138.683.905. (June 30, 2016

2017 - - 2016
’ [ Prosant caue Present value of
Minirmm lmase Fnanced o minmm Wirimurn Financial charges wmum lease
harges for o lease for huture period w
paymeni | ure parord - payments paymenls
eyt
(Y g eg—— PATRIBNE (0177 A GBI A1 TOR 62 747 580 A.652.010 54 095 570
L ivber T e i il ool fater han flve years 19,640 580 1407 900 T 241 a89 622N 3111 384 29,509 827
O3 A1 28 11 ARRRAR B BAR V@7 On RATaT 11 763304 83.605.397
ARBPL ABBPL FNAM FNBM HMBL HMBL 2017 2016
Frozen M up Frozen M up Frozen M up Rupees Rupees
Note a 92 LR wd 95 a6
{ b o 27 129823 IR YT 168 10 a410277 5978 29 2170000 A3 806, 297 96 981 A58
ariny
(Mtmirt Wavg) Ve ey e e R - . e I - -
FIRF, N PR IR Mo16e 0% 6410277 5 9TR 258 2170 000 83 805 a7 86,983 658
Pt g T (1,750 000) (1.750.000) (3.373.261)
R o o o _ . =
TrmAy T Bad 4,228,258 2,170 060 81.855 397 83 605 3097
Canvms bk gy
L PR — IFLRF. T P41 (7 70 a4y I2NER.374Y (2908 r2w)| (2 378 000) . 152 345 570) 133822 191)
Ll (s (B.044.268) (1203612)] (1880 258, (2.170,.000) (11.268 138) 120.273.379)
s ey " RN FTNed  (AIaeD aTn M) (4228258 (2170 000) (63 613 708) (54.095.570)
__ TsauaTE 13085 18,241 689 29,500 827
01 ""eae agrecerd Bnance ease i h have Deen oblained from Al Baraks Bank (Pakistan) Limited {previcusty Emrates Global Investmant Bank| under the lsase
srrarype el A pland V) mactvery hy DElencng. MooSMZelon (esh u turing and expansion of the project These facilites ware partly used to finance the mported
T Pewy Weenap marve | 0 o 450 Bys afech was maced by the Nabonal Bank of Pakistan As par repayment lerms company has made down payment of Re 10
e sy dejomis gTeourtesd o Hs 6 807 RO M Dean acrsiod ans! lsase labity and I'_-“m‘;mq autstanding principal habiity s payeble n 43 equal
TSy ralaivend stawng from by 01 CaTEa mans al B monthes KIBOR (gl applicatle afted repayment of 2410 mnstaimant of prncipal (June 30 2016 &
i RANOR Nt s apay et o Jdth irstalimant of pondcipal) These we secured dgansl ot pan passy charges of Rs 485 666 667 (A Baraka Bank's share of
)OO GO e .8 e rnsart o Raow Ay annats (Doth movate and oy ablie s of the company exchusive ownership of the asset under ljarah, assgnment of
e sy of ety ek et 1 s of ABRPL V% key money of ljarsh velue and personal guarantes of the Sponsanng directors
B A Ay suplwd o ole 0 1 MM sy act g sccrumd on imase ladiity from Al flaraka Bank {Pakmstan) Limited amounted 1o Rs 8235 mion has been
Samr arwl copasrted i by s marsug sccount The repayment of razen markup wil be made n 42 aqual manihly nstalment of Rs 198 452/ per month starting
S ey X4
B These apranet e mane whwh P bee ofitamed o Fiest Mational Bank Modaraba for two sets of Gen-set (gan genecator) JGS 420 GS-NL for balancing

TR et he vy vl segarees o e [reee 1
il by Py Nk Rars  F Politar Tnarg e e
A O BT Ay gupharet # nole § 4 rrasd mrosateg bo Ha ) M 3R
e o By % L ST
Mt mt W
R WmEat e e masd] g et
BRI N comr S it @ st avasty

Theaa hucditirs wars partty ysed 10 Anance the mportad mac
wutsivng fernrw bas hean @ oeoced by hims ymars andd ore month o
e Rt e atonum period Froem Jure 2017 1l N
Bawyy i w i Py et Ol 08 JONE il e e it

hinary

hrough usance L/C al sight wheh was
be matred on May 10 2020 inslead of
veamber 2013 as well a8 unpasd freezed

At will e e in seventy et (78) squsl monthly instalments of Rs

ferts e ben (mcomber 0000 May MM W ¢ Ty markup At s manthe KIROK pluy \ porcent
SN ety dmpemd of he L | racking  modifed
wel ol prasard pow) Aduew Rand sssats of the oDy and [

tune 30 2076 s;m months kibor plus 3%)
chawvges of Rs 66 474 686 reduced from Rs
ATRONAl juarantes of the sponsonng deeciors

-
—_————
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As bty piaved 0 rote 9 about
whmmmrrp,-:m].ﬁ """"':U sgreement. markup accrued on iease kabiity rom First Natonal Bank Modaraba amounted 1o Rs. 7.823 millon has
il forzan markup accourt. The ¢ i
ot 2 rontaH e o Dmcerbme 2017 18 May 2020 rapayment of frozen markup will be made in seventy esght (78) equal monthly instaliments of Rs. 100,201/-
These rapresant narce ease
m"j o e m'_f e whech Pervs Deen btaned om Habd Metropoitan Bank Limed for piant and machinery for balancing, modemztion, restructuring and
Loniad. As b rr;“ I;"_"’_ ’ ':' M are pacly used 10 france the Imported machmeny through usance L/C of 720 days which was issued by the Habib Metropolitan
monthe ask ;Im“ hua 19 .‘ . *G"“‘"ﬂﬂ 'he ease iabdty s repayatie n 48 agual monthly instalments commencing from July. 2013. It carries mark up at three
falilon St e Seforred r:_"“ J0. 2016 three months ask KIBOR plus 1% payabe quariery The markup calculated as per previous rate amounting to Rs. 2.170
" B56 are secuted agams! the nwnersmp of kease machinery, rankng hypothecation charge over stock and recewvable of Rs. 16 milhon duty

raured @ hark faeor raniung Pypothecaton
stancird accessones has aiready regestersd with SECP war 25% margen ang personal guarantees of dreclors,

harge for Rs 12 5 malon ower specfic macheery conssting two sets Haras high speed drawing frame with all the

As by mxplaced in note § 5 about rescheduled agreement. manup accrusd on lease kabiity from Habd Metropoiitan Bank Limited amounted to Rs. 2.170 million has

teer, fraeed and comvened it frozen markup account The repayment of frozen markup will be made afer the adjustment of entire rescheduled facility in one year

2017 2016
10 DEFERRED LIABILITIES Note Rupess Rupees
St refrsmart banafits - gratusty 10.1 4,085,732 21,548,412
Defosradt fumition 102 : 11.942.683
4,085,732 33,491,095
10 Stan -ge y
1011 Movement in net lisbility recognized in the balance shest '
Opaning balarce 21,548,412 22,802,478
gm0 oM and oss acount 4,633,678 7055429
Benehite el during the perod (6,346,503) (9,385,665)
Psrmfits. musturedl 1ansiemed i curend Rabity 12 19,779,793) oo
Rarmaanursmants (g ) | osses (5,970,062} 1,076 170
Ciosing batance of balsnce sheet kabity 4085132 21,548.412
1012 The movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Prasant vaiue of defined baneft obligation 21.548.412 22,802,478
Currmed servws osl 3,927 441 5,848,163
Irbewr st comt 706,237 1,207,265
Tarsan dmments (Qane ) ssns (5,970,062) 1.076,170
P ity |t [6.346.503) (9,385,685)
Becwhits matred Wanaterred (o cument labdity (9,779,793 -
4,085,732 21,548 412
B33 Meiwiad Infaraetion 017 w2015 2014 2013
- - e RUD-I-- S ————
Prasnct valus of Sefird Denalit obikgahon 4088 732 27 548412 22 802478 20 852 517 20,852,517
[T ————— 5 970 082 (107870} {974.513) 973 893 |2,858,6888)
2017 2016
1014 Liskility recognized in the balance sheet Note Rupees Rupees
Drmuect vahus of obiigats 4,085,712 21,548 412
4,085,732 21,548 412
191 % Expenss recognined
n profit and loss
Servare (o8l 3,927 481 5,848,163
Irdmrent (0! 706,237 1,207,265
. 4 633 BTA 7,055,429
n sty comprehentive INCome
o recogrased - Qe | | 0SS (5.970,062) 1,076,170
15,970.062) 1,076,170
1818 Enpensss recognized for the ysar has been alfocated as under:
Cost of gonds mantactared 3,819,888 6,030,079
At et st najeOses 813,790 1,962,037
4,633,678 7,992,116

W1 Genersl deadiiplion

Tre schesms prowite for lermned Denefts for o of @ permanent emplovees who aftan the memsmum qualifying penod Annual charge Is mada using the
s tecivapae of Propecied Und Credn Method 2017 2016

L AR N et il
’“q--hm&iﬁ“m\ﬂﬂdﬂ"iﬂm o %
it 765 B33
1 ag do) ot 0l ramme ¢ Ay 8.00 10.00

B By anatynin of sctuacial ssaumption
Tie -,r-nr-twwmw.mmmmmoﬂm The below information summarzes how the
vl of Tw rwparyg (wevEl woas] Feve roreased [dmorasssd) a4 A result of change In respective assumptions by 100 basis point

defined benafil obligation at the

Increass n Decrease in
assumption assumption
(i it - (82.115) 88,893
¥ agmeige) dis o €T rmaE T Ly A7 744

{82.594) @

NN e s
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10.1.10 Expecied graluty expenses for the year ending June 30, 2018 works oul Rs. 4,668,263/
10.1.11 The waghted average duration ol defined benefil obligation is 5 years.

102  Defoerred taxation

Upening balance
And Provided | (reversed) dunng the year on surplus - nel

Effact of rate changa

Provided dunng the year
Deferred lax charged to OCI due 1o iemeasurements

10.2.1 The liability of deferred taxation comprises of temporary differences

Dmferrod tax hatimes on taxabie temporary differences
Accelorated depraciation on owned assats

Liatdilies agmns! assets subject 1o finance lease - net
Surplus on revaluation of property, plard and equipment
Detorred Lax charged lo OCI dus 1o remeasurements

Deforrad lax asset on deduchible temporary differences
Staff retiremont benefs - gratuity

Brought torwand tax losses

Mirsmium Tax Credi

2017 2010
Rupeess Rupoos
11,942,683 74,075,619
(13,733,702) {E1.31U.055]
1,791,019 (322,851)
- 11,842,683
23,972,263 23,443,508
29,500,072 31,820,163
105,837,288 111,407,672
1,791,019 (322,851)
161,100,642 166,348,582
3.016,738 6,141,673
A 222,089,383 148,264,227
5,911,230 -
231,017,351 154,405,900
(69.916,709) 11,942 862

16.2.2 During the yeur net deferred tax assel 1o Rs B9 916 (2010 nel deferred lax liabilty of Rs 11,942 683) has arised on laxable and deductible temporary differences,
Dparang deferiad tax liatdity of Rs 11,942 683/- has been reversed in current year and no deferred tax asset has been recognized as the company does nol foreses

raasonable profits in fulure
1 LONG TERM LOANS FROM OTHERS
Lorg e loamna rom others  Unsecured

"1
Aates in January 2018 therefore transfered 1o current malunty

12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Ao rye] Lalwins

Advances from customen s

Vorkers waltarg hnd

Workstn peofit partic pation fund

L imirrane] dtherd

Withhew g tas pasyvabile

Bels ayatie  Tormg i | U s payable

Ma® cotwmment hanefits  gratuity matred

1A

Note

121

122

1011

121 Accrued labilties inchrdes fusl price adjustment surcharge of Rs 250,792 (June 30, 2016 Rs 258,792)

122 Workers' profit participation fund
Chpirorgy sl s
ndmrent o fundds utired in the company’s business

Alow st hod the [ueniod
Payrrania e the penod

123

Ihese are unsecured loans from parties carrying markup at three months kibor (June 30, 2016 three months kibor) per annum. These loans are payable on various

123 mterost o workery proft participation fund has been provided at the rate 8.81% (June, 2016 - 11.91%) per annum up to June 30, 2017.

'3 ACCRUED MARK UP | INTEREST
Acorued Rup ! Interest on
Long twerr Newrwing
ﬁﬂwurw
Lt apn! aReeth subyec! 1o lnance wane

Lawh rwrce RAF

Coants Prarcn  Aiim

Mhradar arcw |

Buarrwg frarce AL

Bt o b A% e

Un v - brin i s ana "
From [mwtwy  somree Sup

Forced Demand Draf-Gas Ouarantes

14.2
14.3
14.4
14.5
148
u7

148

- 49,658,313
2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
214 883,239 153 565,808
107,362,901 81,210,237
19,842 064 85,155,018
104,374 104,374
10,005,792 0,195,655
179,651 179,651
25,025,765 24,622,959
67,148 573 66,620,272
9,779,793 -
454,332,152 420,653,974
9,195,655 8,217,009
810,137 978,646
10,005,792 9,195,655
10,005,792 9,195,655
10,005,792 9,195,655
56,003,784 34,654,014
23,741,576 9.657.431
11.410,509 6,564,906
91,155,869 50,876,351
101,144,290 105,294,610
14,599 432 14,916,894
12,257,254 12,257,254
23,500,000 26,600,000
- 42,495,937
1,466,738 2,890,959
8,000,000 8,000,000
17,189,561 -
178,157,275 212,455,654
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141 The aggregate unavaled shor lerm financing 'acites amounted to Rs 96 163 mikon (June 30 2016 Rs 13 504 mdlion)
142

rmwmwrnblawwdhwnmwmmmmnhmm;gmﬂmdﬂmnsmagamsaulged CONOn baes owesier
xm‘m:r:‘lu memwﬂh1%mnmmlm‘mmm“h&smﬁ%wmﬁ.mwmm
.|. “ﬁrm! 5 milor 66 all current assets |t pani passu charges of Rs 485 666567 (Natonal BEarw of Pakstan's share of Rs. 135000 000 on &l e preserz
e fu mwt*meMﬂwmmﬂodeammmdem&m It s suect W mark oC & Pree oS sverage 350
HIBOR pius 2 5% (June 30 2016 thres months average ask KIBOR pius 2 5%) per annum payabie quanery The it has exprres on December 39 2095

1413 ThmmwmmﬁwMMLmﬂwloﬁWtammcwwm The ioan s secured agans? jort Dan passy Mypothecaton charge o Rs
S0 milhon on all current assels |oint pan passy charges of Ps 485 566 567 | Bank Afaian Limdads shars of Pz 50000 000 on & &= present anc Sasre faeg assex
‘both maovable and immaovable) of the comparry, Ben on expon documents/accepted drafts and Dersonal guarantes of all he SDONSOTNG IFECLNS O Te CompEry The
w;;;:m,rmmmwmnummmaoamh.u“n 2016  thrse months KIBOR phs 3%) payable quaneny The i nas ssprec on Nowember

144 Trws murabaha faciity has been ottained from Blank Isiam Pakistar, Limited o faciitate purchass of raw matenal Thes faciity has been Secures 3pars! OFT 0an mesw
chaiges of Hs 4A5 666 667 ( Bank Islami Pakistan Limded's share of Rs 57,000.000) on 30 fre present and fumre fasg 3ssets (DM MOVEDE 270 MImOvanie of T
company with 25% margn and personal guarartee of 38 the SpONSOrMg diractors. THis 10an S SUDKRCT 10 Mark ¢ 3 Tvee monts asx KIBOR ois &% w3 foor &
13 90% (June 30 2016 thrae morths ask KIBOR plus 4% with 3 fioor of 13 90%% ) per anum. The it has expeed On Novermber 30 2015

Tris murabana facibty has bear colained from First National Bank Modarata to faciltate purchase of raw matena 'n orevious year. e {30l wers comvenee me non
et facies of murataha amounted tn Rs 18 50 mdlons and Rs 10 50 milors The procpal of B 00 000 i reguisr proft of sac™ ™oretan wil De oayate
on ey bass and the balance unmcpal 3t maturty ol be pad o umo Sum Thes Tacity Ras Sesr sacuet 30anS! O pan Dassy Charpe of Rs 485 86 65T Frs
Materm Bark Mordaraba's shace of Rs 18 667 000 o0 ail e present and fubre Sre0 35387 [OT —ovabe and —rowabe of the company "ankng charpe of fs.
20 A7IM1 60 ot prasent and future fired assets of the compary and personal guaranies of 3l ©8 S0ONSOrNg draciors TS Gan S SUDKECt I Mt o 3 S =onls ask
WIBOR phs 1 5% (June M) 2016 S mortbs Wibor phus 3 5%, par anrum  The Wt "as Seer exgerss or Decenber 05 2074 ang Fedruary 14 20115 respeciesty The
peerdum s Rs 14 200 milion (June 30 2016 Fs 17 300 mikor ) and s 3 300 mikons Jore 30 2078 S5 5 300 milkons ) respactvaly

148 Thes inan bas been ottaned from Bank Al Hateh Limted 10 mes! sorkng capts ~eedt o T8 COM0Ary 1 & secured agams! promwssory note of Rs 54035 000 anc lee

over Al Hatsh specal saver cerificates /aluing Rs 80 00 mMon ¢ the name of Man MUrammac Anmad with 12 50% margn 1 s sulsec! 10 ™8k 0 2 Tree —OES
avirnge ask KIBOR phas 2% [ Juna 30 2016 three montha Kibor pius 2% ) par srrusm payable quariedy The imi has exprred on Setruary 28 2097,
True reproserts chaqus meded in nrcass of bank balance Snce thers was ne bark ‘acity Pis "as been yrouped Jnder Book Dverors®

Then rmprasants Ihe amourt payable in respect of bark guaranies srcashed whch was given by he bank 1o SNGPL on bera® of T comgary Manug fes Do
charges] on the smount culstanding st three month KIBOR plus 7 5% dunng curment yean

“wr
148

a7 b
18 CURRENT PORTION OF NON CURRENT LIABILITIES Note Rupees Rupees
Lowg lmerm Tanrwing 7 a4 252 08 €752 =
Linkeitins agairml anaats subyect (0 inance inase ¥ €181 ™M 54 (9E S0
| g b foaew from olhers n &5 §58 1)
TeT 508 220 121 557 ™S

181 1 mohades ovardus nataliment of Rs &7 502 196 (June 30 2016 Rs 51 150 196 and Rs 52 345 570 (June 30 2076 Ra 33827 797 m respec Jf long e
frwrony) arvl mase finsnce reapeciively Subsequently no payment I respect of long term lrancng v sase nance renpmc ety Tad ee” TEoR

2047 13
1 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS ote oy

) Contingancies
tlt‘htmm!wmM-wns*-ﬂ‘nuunv—_onwmnwuwju;n:lwa W 00 o0
e are) Bl haws Dasen | ioatEs) by e Dok

‘,me'_,‘a.‘“m‘“wnquOCwm?‘.mmr;—mmmmrnmw% 159647 > e moowery o
oo of GIDE nchuded in the gas bl

L 3 I:\m.-wﬂrmm-upmlwwhm:ﬂmhwvw‘mmrnmw\: TG0 on e TOwery
of evwng® of ( oltte Cews e

W Y4 e Bersns Bore (Putmtan |enind has fled Sut No 5881 Dated 16-08-2015 agars! Me COMGENy oS sachon ¥ of Te FANCAL NSTITUTIONS =$;:‘-'Eﬂ*:"¢
Fioan I 51 ORDINANG £ N0V b recovery of Rs 38 T40 919 whch ncludes COST once aves aic o reskzator of etom Imourt edore T Serwoeg Cour Lo The
mmr\-.--.Wb“..pﬂmmhl“mdﬁmﬂw.&1"l:x-‘mrr-_-:‘—.'.'\-."mmrr:mﬂ"!-
Shoren mavterwd sl The Talter & 8l pending i N coun mmumﬁmwmwﬁbﬂﬁ;mjmw-

ML e Rl et St Gl Mo 850015 Dated 26-10-2015 aganst the company Jnoer sechon 16 of e CMANCIAL PETTTUTIONS BECOVERY OF TANCES)
EUMANC R D N ey of B 18 405 64 m-mwﬂmdwmnmw:wfmzmunmam-w
Der aprenenart Tut W amourt f porcips and mark a-mrwwmﬂd‘nmrmrmmhm—muﬁr--ﬂmr
P oot Thy (orepaey A ontesting 11 case tefore honorabie court

8 Mo Baww of Fotistan Sas e st Mo 212017 wm.:mmhumhpﬁcanw wrerer Pe barw has Cemes Se recovery o S IS4 BEE
e e e ageeeert 8 fespondy Shgartly 10 T Cate

W77 Cowvgmy fak Phet it agawwt Feal Notore Barx Mﬁw_'!?‘:ﬂhmﬂ:.ﬂ:iw#ﬁ &5 525 8- "-u—m
Mgt Sy Te Sernay et e nr;mw*_hnﬂmwﬂnmhmﬁr;mﬂm There 8 "o scope of oy fsca s 1 Te LITRE™
» T came i armgeeecd 8 digecily sy T Cane

Rl mmmuwrw-mnmumauwmm“d‘cr of Dameges of Rs &8 765300~ ""-M-nr'nns\l\:h'—lc"
P T Bernrg Conat b m.mugwa-nquh-mumumewm Trars & 7 scope o e fecn e 1 Tw LoToES B
s The saragasat b Mgy sovarg T e
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Note 2017 21
Rupees Rupees
Operating assets 171 761062 187 19071755
B 06 187 196071755
171  Operating assets . -
j Leased
[ & [ | Partat | Yol
Descripton | Freshod | Buorgorfeetoc et | Panang | Bl Ofce | P EWE.(” r WO | macreury
| ot [ s ooy | macheey | sl | espments wdbares | poterh | ‘ —
Cost
i 785 s9717 773 BIASM 138
Batance as at July 012015 WS ZINEME  ASHISH TREQNE VETH0 22624 10385% 33‘3? {48
Additon durng the year §.384.090 15000 78.500 X
mmnmﬁv«aﬁm : 1528550, A5
Balance as af June 30,2016 MRG0 23120633 45351 THITESE 7SO 22112M 100553 3936217 1M2E1) B3 c2Er o
Balance as at July 01.2016 WRIS00) MM268%  L5563I5T TNITER  1TETI0 22N2H 1035539 3936217 2842573 281081510 eI
Additon dung the year . 532000 - - 47500 3 30
Addition due to surplus revaluaton - -
Balance as at June 302017 A0 D12068% 45563561 0G93 17657010 2271204 1035530 3983717 28482 M10GISM TMARTT
Deoveciat
Batance as at July 012015 MITMBEAA  JSAAZBBA MOTMHHG  GITTIS 1138M1 AN 25336V 23St M4 B
Charge for the year - 5870412 GA0E nITTA ar® 1095% oM W R 9962 7 e
Adustment due 1o surplus revaluabion N
Adjustment/ Transfer - -
Disposal 825 355 LAk 5
Balance as at June 30,2016 11966899  26E26012 130062643 10205279  12GTETT  BBASS3  2RUTISZ 1T B4 WIETAL
Balance as at July 01,2016 119668996  ZEE8917 3390626843 10205219 V207877 ARSI 2RITIR2 1MW M40 BTSN
Charge for the year 5576892 UBTR 185380 74576 100312 35100 127080 200300 34RIE¥  NwE
Adjustment due fo surplus revaluation - .
Adjustment! Transfer : .
Balance as at June 30,2017 - 1524585 TTESBM USTIEAET 10950455 1388209  TYGEW3  ZRMIN 2001445 10058 6RITEY
Writen down valve as at e 302016 Q4815000 111337900 BTMBA IM2S0S  TASITY 10033 35006 1200085 94T minom om0 S
Writien down value 2s 2t June 30,2017 S4B15000 105961008 179797 32I7325 EIB35 095 3Sme 1104 sl 5 men EE E
Rate of depreciation 5% 5% 5% 105 10% % Y ™ =
34/
— i SIS ———
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112 Depreciation for the pericd has been allocated as under:

173 Company had s freehold land, buikdings on freehold tand and plant and machinery revalued. R

174

Cost of goods sold
Administrative expenses

Note

281
H

2017

" Rupees

35,403,336
345,732

2016
Rupees

37132227
420,786

35,749,068

37,553,013

evaluation of freehold land, buiding on freehold land and plant and machinery

was carried oul as at December 12, 2014 by independen! Valuer Mis International Design Group, archilects, engineers, planners, evaluators, assessors and lechnical consuttants.
Freehold land was revalued at market value and building on freehold land and plant and machinery were valued at depreciated replacement cosl. Previously freehold and,

buiing on free hold land and machinery were revalued at March 01, 2013 by independent Valuer WS International Design Graup.

Had there been no revaluation, related figures of land, building and plant and machinery at June 30, 2017 would have been as follows:

Land
Building
Plant and machinery

June 30, 2017

June 30, 2016

Rupees

Rupees

Cost

Accumulaled
depreciation

Written down
value

3,062,215
78,232,438
7T 18372

3,062,215

42,024,894 36,007,545
189,163,871 188,064 501

458 513,026

231,388,765 227,124,261

457,821,026

219,608,166 238,212,860

Scanned by CamScanner



|
|
I |

- e
——
SALMAN NOMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED Annual Report ; 2017
——
_———= =1 S ——
2017 2016
18 LONG TERM DEPOSITS Note Rupees Rupees
ity deposits
secw'tyﬂ::’:cﬂy 1,360,620 1,360,620
Sul gas 11,992,580 905,000
Leasing companies 2,492,800 4,342,800
Others 621,060 421,060
16,467,060 7,029,480
19 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores 12,291,942 18,267,288
Spare parts 30,285,371 39,919,643
Loose lools 36,414 67.478
42,613,126 58,254,409
20 STOCK IN TRADE 7
Raw materal 202 122,098,216 168,078,482
Work In process 7,769,060 8,296,576
Finished goods 20.1820.2 21,812,363 50,447,460
151,679,639 726,822,518

20.1 Finished goods amounting to Rs. 22,230,304 are slated al their net releasable value aggregaling to Rs. 20,802,531. The amount charged to profit and loss account in
respect of slocks written down Lo their net realizable value is Rs. 1,427,773 (June, 2016: Rs.5,141582)-). Finished goods also includes Rs. 1,009,832/~ (June 30, 2016 i
Rs. 451,812-) in respect of waste slock being valued al net realizable value.

20.2 The valua of pledged slock in raw material and finished goods is Rs. 89,138,979/ (June 30, 2016 : Rs. 80,484,506/-).

21 TRADE DEBTS 2017 2016
Unsecured - considered good P e Rupees
Local 4,491,374 24,190,499
4,491,374 24,190,499
22 LOANS AND ADVANCES
Considarad good
Advances o | against .
Employees 221 2721411 3,633,953
Suppliers 9,059,400 17,429,404
11,780,811 21,063,357
221 These advance lo employees are given against their salaries, wages and graluity.
23 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Prapayments 432,519 453,766
Deposits- Lease company 1,850,000 -
2,262,519 453,766
4 OTHER RECEIVABLES
insurance clasm receivable - 183,900
2% TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT - 183,900
Advance moome tm
23,996,107 21,034,111
,034,
fpkey Lax focen able 10,532,903 6,669,138
34,529,010 27,703,249
20 CASH AMD BANK BALANCES
Cah in hand 14,095,897
Cash whh banks 1095, 2,534,611
n sccounts
Cutrent 249,280 0,459,836
14,345177 11,994 447
(38 l
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2017 2016
Note Rup Rupees
30 DISTRIBUTION COST
221,210 139,169
Frefart 251,510 451,020
Loading charges
' 472,720 590,169
31 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
' 3,600,000 2,700,000
Oireclors’ remunatalion 681,535 758,260
Director's benalils ' o
Staff salanes and other benefils ; 311 83153;3 w-m:'?:z
Renl rates and laxes 164, ZdEbBBQ
Printing and slationary 132,640 466.590
Electricity gas and waler 411,369 . 902‘1??
Vehicles running and maintenance 2,244,712 . ‘?g
Poslage and telephone 535,368 50;,63;
Fea and subacription 172,829 338,
Traveling and conveyance 349834 _ 847,374
Legal and professional 1,711,000 2,580,224
Repairs and mainienance 221,770 287,140
Auditars' remunaration 31.2 655,111 667,775
Insurance 168,992 176,646
Entartainment 319,933 574,781
Depraciation 17.2 345732 420,786
Advartisement 106,660 52,000
Other expansas 676,751 729,137
20,793,852 23,564,291
31.1 Salaries, wages and other benefils Include Re 813,790 /- (June 30, 2016 Rs 2,022,388/-) in respecl of staff retirement benefits -gratuity.
2017 2016
31.2 Auditors’ remunsration Note Rupees Rupees
Sintutory annual audit 550,000 550,000
Hall ywarly raview ) 73,500 73,500
Oiihat reviews and cortifications 31,611 44 275
655111 667,775
32 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Danation . ) 321 26,000 270,983
Exchange loss on tranalation of foreign LC's payable 528,301 1,104,823
554,301 1,375,806
321 No director of his spouse hns any inlerest in the donee funds.
33 FINANCE COST
Mark up / interes! on
Short term borrowlings 16,461,762 18,943,673
Long term financing 21,349,770 22,333,686
Liatwlitios against assels subject to finance leasa 4,995,041 5,055,415
Workers' profit participation fund 12.2 810,137 978,646
Bank charges, commission and excise duly 140,322 832,551
43,757,032 48,143,971
M  TAXATION :
Current
Curreni. yaas 5,911,230 ;
Prict e . .
Dwferred
Currant yuar (13,733,702) (61,810,085)
Prior year - eflact of change In lax rate ) A
(7,822,472) (61,810,085)
MY The ot of the company will ba finallzed under 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The i -
40 10 the tax year 2018 ' e income tax assessment &f the company has been finalized
M.2 Numesrical reconcliistion between the average tax rate and the applicable lax rats 2017 2018
PO - POV —
Applicable tax rate .
31.00 32.00
Tax wffec! of ampunts thatl ale
- 440w e e 0.00 0.00
Incoume chargesbis to [ax 8l differant rale 17.66 0.00
Dot ; .
M., - -8.53 0.00
e -0.04 0.00
Effective tax rate 286 5.00
- —
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35 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief executive ’ Directors Executives
2017 2016 2017 2018 2017 2018
Rupees.

Remuneration 1,600000 1,000,000 800,000 800,000 2,686 840 2,568,540
House rent 720,000 450,000 360,000 360,000 1.299.078 1.155 843
Utifes 80,000 50,000 40,000 40,000 144,342 128427

2400000 1500000 1,200,000 1,200,000 4,730,260 1852 810
Number of persons 1 1 ] 1 5 6

351 No meeting fee has been paid to directors except nominee director during the period.

352 Chief executive and directors are also provided with free use of company maintained cars and medical faciity. The monetary value of the benefits amount o Rs
865,612)- (June 30, 2016 : Rs. 1,138,574/.)

36 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share is based on the following data.

2077 TE
Loss for the year after taxation Rupees {153,110,103) {183,476 653
Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year ' Numbers 4,467,036 4457038
Loss per share - basic and diluted Rupees (34.28) (41.07)

36.1 There is no dilutive effecton the basic loss per share of the company.

b

37 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprises of associated companies, directors and key management personnel. Amounis due lo relaled parties and lransagtions with related partes (key
management personnel) are disclosed in the relevant notes.

Key management personnel are those persons having authtrity and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. The company considers al
members of their management team, including the chief executive officer and directors lo be its key management personnel,

There are no transactions with key management persannel other than under their lerms of employments / enlitlements. Balance outstanding from related parties are unsecured
and repayable on demand or as contracled. Amounts due o related parties are shown in the relevant notes to the financial stalements. Al transactions are carried out on
commercial basis. Transaction with related parties are disclosed below.

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
37.1 Transaction of related parties
Nature of relationship Transaction
Related party . Receipts of long term financing from directors - 8,000,000
Repayment of long term financing - :

(39]

Directors
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38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The company has sxposures (o the following risks from its use of financial instruments
38,1 Credil nsk
382 Lguidity risk
383 Markel risk

) d i
The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company's risk managernent framework. The board is also
responsible for developing and monitoring the company’s risk management policies

381 Credit risk

3811  Exposure to credit risk

Cradit risk is tha risk of financial loss to the company if a cuslomer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to mael ils contractual
obligations, and anses principally from the Iride debts. laans and advances, trade deposits and short term prepaymants. Out of lolal
financial assats of Rs 30 875 million (June 30, 2016 47.032 million), financial assets which are subject to credit risk aggregale 1o Ra.
25530 milhon (June 30, 2016 35038 million) The carrying amounl of financial assets represents the maximum credil exposure, The
maximurm exposure lo oredil nsk at the reporting date is as lollows

2017 2016

Rupees Rupees
Long term deposils 16,467,060 * 7,029,480
Trade detits 4,491,374 24,190,499
Loans and advances 272141 3,633,853
Trada deposita and shor term prapaymaents ' 1,850,000 -
Other receivables - 183,900
Cash and bank balances 14,346 177 11,994,447

369,875,022 47,032,279

1.2 Tha maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debls at the balance shaet date by geographical region |s as follows.

Dotmestic 4,491,374 24,190,409

1813 The maximum exposure 1o cradil Ask for trade debts at the balance sheet date by type of customer is as follows

2017 2016

Rupees Rupees
Yam 4,491,374 12,561,060
Waste 11,629,449

4,491,374 24,190,499

14 The aging of trade deblors al the balance sheel 1s as follows,

Past due 0 - 30 days 392 544 17,721,057
Past due 11 90 days 961,913
Past due 91 days 1 year 1,139,750 3,265,245
Mowe thao 1 year 2,958,080 2,242 285

W2 Liquidity risk

Liquieity sk is the nisk that the company will not be able 1o meet its financial obhigations as they fall due The company's approach to
managing bquidity 1o ensure as 1ar @8 possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity 1o meet its liabilities when due, under both
normal and stressed conditions. without ncurming un acceptable losses or risking damages 1o the company's repulation. The following
are the conlractual maturities of the financial liabilities including interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements,.

4,491,374 24,190,499

2017
Carrying Contractual Six months Six o twalve Two lo five Mare than
amount cash flow or less months years five years
e e et e e e i Rumg P .
Non et ivaltve
Fnancial labitities
L g e Sanring 140 511 045 159,834 544 78,336.183 10,134,847 71,363,514 -
il g er— 138 643 905 138 682 905 - - - 138,683,905
Lormg e b sy 49650313 51.438.908 49,658,317 . o
F e s mass A1 A6 307 85120637 60,608,010 4,399,460 20,113,167. -
bl —— A4 400 088 A 400 0AB 434 400 008 - . -
e L P e e— a1 155 ARG 01165 860 91 155 8RS .
Fowet wrn bw ot marugs 1TRANT 28 IBB 40T 117 166 497 117 ) -
@ 1 VTN G TRE TS0 008 827 0AY 347 64,197,620 01476 6A1 138,683,005

m
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2016
Carryng Contractual cash| Saamonths or|  Six 1o twelve Two to five | More than five
arnount fow ess months years years
— Rupees
NOT - Tvati v
Financ il habilitios
Lemg tovm Srcing 149 511 945 180 490 288 79 284 460 9.374 114 89.873 574 1,858 140
L ang W Sarcang bom Sesckons 138 AR3 05 138 g&3 905 . . - 138,683 905
frs m— 83 805 97 95368793 48 044 575 14.023.757 33.300 461
Long W e ors offters 49 858 1) . ) 49 658 313 .
Tracen at offwe Danpabipa 411 35) 945 411 351045 411 353 343 . -
fapred mek w ' e 50 876 181 50876 352 50.876.382 E -
Shunt Wpre horrowmrgs 212 455 654 208 361 G139 208 963 319 3 .
1006 145510 1085737 201 T98.523.250 23397871 172932 348 140 542 045

The contractual cash fows relatng 10 he above fnancal kabdtes have been determined on the basis of mark up rates aflective as at
your ol The rates of mark ) have been dsciosed n relevant notes 10 hese financial statements

M3 Market risk
Markat rah @ the rek that fe calue of the francial nstrument may Suctuate 2s & result of changes n markel nterest rates or the market
e e o A change m credit raing of the mesuer or the nsirument change n marke! senbmeants, speculative activibes  supply and
] OF Ml rhes and sgusity o e martel The Company 8 saposed 10 CLrency sk ard nterast rale ok only
M1V Currency risk
Eaposwre to currency ek
The coempany & exposed o curency sk on rade debis barroweng and mmport of raw matenal and stores hat are denomnated in a
wrancy ol than The respecbve acbonal currency of the company premandy « US Dollar  Japanese Yen and Eurc The curmency
wfuch hese ansachons prmanty are denomenated s US Dollar and Euro The comgany s not axposed 1o any foregn cumency nsk as
o e ¥ MOVT
Senaitivity snalysis
% sirangihervng of Pak Rupes aganst the followsng curmency at June 3 wouwld not noreased lmwnmunmmmm
M7 ntereat rate ik management

itarest rwte Sk s the ek thal the far value or future cash flows of a fnancal matrument will Suctuate because of changes m marckel
iereal rolpa Magority of the nteresl (ate sxposures anses Mom short and ong term borrowengs from bank ard term deposts and
Guponits « LS saving sccounts with Danks. Al the batance sheel date he Nierest rate profile of the company’s interest beanng Snancial

wirment e folows

017 2016
Rupees Rupees
Varable rate instruments
506 400,097 442 882037

e A B
Fan value vens thviTy analys's for Anved rate instruments

The company doss not scoound for any faed rate financial assets and iabiities al fawr value through profit and loss  Therefore a change
= raresl miee ¥ he TepOEINng date wouk! Not affect profit and I0ss account

Cank Rovm senamtivity snalyscs tor variable rate mstruments

A charge o -mmmmm:m-hwmmmw-;m)mmwmmwn
risrtn whown beiow This analysis sssumes Ihat ol ofher vanables, N pardicular foreign curency rates. remain constant The analysis
% el on P same bass by June 30 2017

Profit and loss Equity
100 bp 100 bp 100 bp 100 bp
I reane {decrease) ncrease |decrease)
L ._.....R-Lm..._..._...._,._,_-.—._-....-.-—-—
Cath Resw uorndnety  varatie raie et rrects 017 (5 984 001 5 964 001
Cant S soramo®y,  varwten rate ratruments 2018 (4 428 A20) 4428 820

—_————————
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384  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
The carrying value of all financlal Instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate o their fair values. Fair value is
determined on the basis of abjective evidence at each reporting date.

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
38.5 Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business - 18,100,000
- 66,892 769

Letters of credit other than capital expenditures

388 Capital risk management

The company's prime object when managing capital is lo safeguard its ability to continue as a going concem in order to provide
adequate return for shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of

capilal
In arder lo maintain or adjus! the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assels to reduce debt.

Consistont with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as total

borrowing divided by total capital amployed. Borrowing represents long term portion of long term financing, liabilities _against asse_ls
subject lo'finance lease, long term murabaha and long lerm loans from others. Total capital employed includes total equity as shown in

the balance sheel plus horrowings 2017 2016
Rupees Rupees

222,183,340 299,861,791
222,183,340 299,861,791

Testal borrowings

Net dabi
Tetal mauity (454,775,080) (318,841,581)
Total capital (232,591,740)  (18,979,790)
Gearing ratio -95 53% -1579.90%
19 CAPACITY INSTALLED AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
Nurmber of spindies inslalled 28,248 28,248
Number of spindies worked 13,860 26,927
MNumbser of shifts per day 3 3
Instatlnd capacity afler convarsion inlo 20/ counts (Kgs ) 9,946,319 9,946,319
Actunl production of yam after convarsion into 20/s counts (Kgs ) 4,345,850 9,278,662

s difficult 10 precisely describe production capacily and the resultant production converted into single counts in the textile industry since it
fuclustes widely depanding on various factors such as type of yarn produced and raw matenal used etc. It would also vary according to pattern of
production adopted in a particular year Actual production is very low than the Installed capacity because the mill was not operational for more than
siw manths during the current penod

40 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2017 2016

Number of employens worked as al year and 371 376
Avmiage employes worked dunng the year 370 374

41 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
Ihesn foancal statements have been aulthonzed for issue on October 10,2017 by the board of directors of the company.

41 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Mo Pgure as Deen rwrlﬂgﬂl-rni-nmﬁw ; ﬁ. ’

CHIEF EXECYTIVE DIRECTOR
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FORM 34

COMBINED PATTERN OF CDC AND PHYSICAL SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

No. of Total Shares
Shareholders From To Held
84 1 100 2,582
227 101 500 55,945
293 501 1,000 176,883
86 1,001 5,000 210,540
22 5,001 10,000 173,299
8 10,001 15,000 109,296
6 15,001 20,000 113,500
3 20,001 25,000 67,858
2 25,001 30,000 52,340
4 30,001 35,000 131,335
2 40,001 45,000 86,440
1 45,001 50,000 47,000
1 75,001 80,000 75,500
3 85,001 90,000 269,670
1 90,001 95,000 91,565
1 110,001 115,000 111,000
1 140,001 145,000 143,818
1 145,001 150,000 148,302
1 285,001 290,000 289,918
1 290,001 295,000 291,399
1 805,001 810,000 806,673
1 1,010,001 1,015,000 1,012,173
750 4,467,036
Categories of shareholders Share held - Percentage
Directors, Chief Executive Officers, 1,016,173 22.7483%
and their spouse and minor childern
Associated Companies, 0 0.0000%
undertakings and related :
parties.
NIT and ICP : 5,653 0.1265%
Banks Development 185 0.0041%

Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions.

Insurance Companies --

Modarabas and Mutual 291,399 6.5233%
Funds !
Share holders holding 10% 1,818,846 40.7171%
or more
General Public
Local 3,120,367 69.8532%
Foreign 0 0.0000%
Others (to be specified) .
Joint Stock Companles 2,135 0.0478%
Pension Funds 30,069 0.6731%
Others 1,055 0.0236%

[
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DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDING
As on 30th June, 2017
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS % AGE g
1 T HEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN 1012173 22.6587%
MR NOMAN ALMAS 1,000 gggﬁ ;:
MR NAVEED AHMAD 600 _ b
MR ABDUL SHAKOOR " 500 0.0112%
MR MUHAMMAD AKRAM ' 600  0.0134%
MR. MUHAMMAD RAMZAN 800 0.0179%
MR ZAHID AL} 500 0.0112%
MR MUHAMMﬁD FlAZ 1 .01 6, 1 73 22_7483%
0.0000%
? T NIES 0 0.0000%
! 4,900 0.1097%
INVESTMENT CORP OF PAKISTAN e 0.0169%
IDBL (ICP UNIT) (CDC) 5653 0.1265%
4 FINANCIAL INSTITUTION -
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN (CDC) :gg gggﬁ::ﬁ
5 MUTUAL FUNDS
CDC TRUSTEF NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST (CDC) 291,399 6.5233%

291,399 6.5233%
6 PENSION FUNDS
30,069 0.6731%

TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF OAKISTAN EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND (CDC)
30,069 0.6731%

7 JQINT STOCK COMPANIES
1 0.0000%

MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED (CDC)

TIME SECURITIES (PVT) LTD (CDC) 449 0.0101%

Y8 SECUTITIES & SERVICES (PVT)LTD (CDC) 1,685 0.0377%
2,135 0.0478%

8 QTHERS
TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF OAKISTAN EMP BENEVOLENT FUND TRUST (CDC) 1,055 0.0236%
1,055 0.0236%
* SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC
LOCAL 3,120,367 69.8532%
FOREIGN 0 0.0000%

3,120,367 69.8532%
TOTAL: 4,467,036 100.0000%

10 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE OF TOTAL CAPITAL

Mt NOMAN ALMAS 1,012,173 22.6587%

MRS SHAMIM AKHTAR 806,673 13.05849:
1,818,846 40.7171%

" SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF TOTAL CAPITAL

::;;:m ALMAS 1,012,173 22.6587%

..-m un:a.:u AJ:HTAR 806,673 18.0584%

. FEMA PERVAIZ 289,918 6.4902%

CDC TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST (CDC) 291,399 6'5233%

2,400,163 53.7305%

12 mummmmum in shares of the com
pany by the Directors, CEO, CFO,C reta
and thelr spouses and minor children Is as follows DPY Bec i

SALE PURCHASE

ME ABDUR SHAROOR

ME AU ARSMALD AN FUAM 600

ML ASUMAMBAAD HAMZAN 500

MBE ZAraD AL 600

ML MUMAMMAL FIAZ 800
500
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